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10P SEC~ET 

~ATIONAL. RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
WASHINGTON• D,C. 

THE NRO STAFF February· 19, 

-MEMORANDUM FO~~------~IOASD/SA 

-. SUBJECT: OSD Management of Intelligence Programs 

This responds to your memorandum, BYE 77871-69, dated 
February 12, 1969. 

We disagree completely with your thought that the manage­
ment of the National Reconnaissance Program requires, or would 
be enhanced by, "normalization. 11 

Preliminaries to this notion were first advanced by ~-----~ : in. BYE 5511-66, dated August 30, 1966, After discussion with Sec-
•· retary Vance, Dr. Flax replied in BYE 52621-66, dated October 31, 

',, . ,,,--

• 

:; 1966. When Secretary Nitze replaced Mr. Vance, a formal proposal -·- ·~ 
'.; for "normalization" was advanced {se9 JBYE 70011-68, .'"•.,. 
· dated April 23, 1968} and, after discussions with Dr.lax, Secretary~ 
Nitze disapproved the proposal in BYE 78176-68, dated July 6, 1968. 
Our position with respect to your current version of these earlier : 
proposals for "normalizing" the NRO is identical to that expressed in v 
the previous re'plies to Dr. Enthoven. 

,I 

Since your proposal .discusses the applicability of the Target .. 
Oriented Display as a management device, you should also refer to 
Dr. Flax's memorandum to Secret'ary Nitze, BYE 13146-68, dated 
June 18, 1968, which poiµtlj:I out the weaknesses of the TOD as well 
as the dangers of using it as an analytical to'ql for the National Recon­
naissance Program. 
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CD __ _ • WORTHM 

HANDLE VIA 

BYEMAN 
CIIIITMIIL SYSTEM 

'' 

TOP SECRET 

Colonel, USAF 
Deputy Director 

I, ' 1 · UC:LUHII noM AUTOMATIC: ·uGRA01NCI . 

C:OHTROLHO BYE 12608-69 
co,., (f o, ___ c:o,iu 

rAH 1 o, 1 PAHS 

11 , '. j 11011 DIUC'IIVE HOO, IO DOU NOT A,,LY 
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